

## JIM MORRISON

Partner


BEC (Hons I) LLB (Hons I) LLM (AB cum laude approbator)



Bar admission : New South Wales, 2004

Nationality : Australian

Languages : English

 [jamesmorrison@peterandkim.com](mailto:jamesmorrison@peterandkim.com)

 +61 2 68 33 99 07

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > Arbitration / Litigation
- > Private International Law
- > Investment Law

### INDUSTRY SECTORS

- > Construction & Engineering
- > Infrastructure
- > Energy & Resources
- > M&A
- > Intellectual Property
- > Shipbuilding
- > Joint Ventures

### PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

James (Jim) Morrison is a specialist in international arbitration, acting as arbitrator and counsel, as well as having extensive experience working in multiple arbitral institutions.

An Australian-qualified lawyer, Jim has worked at leading international law firms, representing leading companies in a wide variety of complex high-stakes commercial and investor-state disputes, including in the fields of construction, infrastructure, energy and resources, M&A, intellectual property, shipbuilding and joint ventures.

Jim is formerly Counsel at the ICC International Court of Arbitration in Paris and Counsel at the Australian Centre for International Commercial Arbitration in Sydney where he managed teams of lawyers responsible for the conduct of hundreds of international arbitrations taking place all over the world (but particularly in Asia). He holds a Master's Degree in International Commercial Arbitration Law from the University of Stockholm.

Jim has been regularly recognised in the *WWL: Arbitration and Thought Leaders - Arbitration*. He has participated in working groups to revise various institutional and ad hoc arbitration rules, including as co-chair of the committee revising the ACICA Rules 2021. He regularly speaks and lectures at arbitration conferences and universities. Jim is a former Co-Chair of Young ICCA, a co-author of the first English language text book on Korean arbitration law and regularly publishes in international dispute resolution.

### RANKING

- > Who's Who Legal (WWL): Thought Leaders Arbitration
- > WWL: Arbitration and National Leader: Australia – Arbitration

### CAREER

- > Partner, Peter & Kim, Sydney (2019 to Present)
- > Counsel, ACICA, Sydney (2018 to 2020)
- > Independent Consultant and Arbitrator, Morrison Law, Sydney (2015 to 2019)
- > Senior Associate, Allens Linklaters, Sydney (2011 to 2015)
- > Senior Associate, Bae, Kim & Lee, Seoul (2009 to 2011)
- > Counsel, ICC International Court of Arbitration, Paris (2006 to 2009)
- > Solicitor, Coudert Brothers, Sydney (2004 to 2005)

### EDUCATION

- > Master of International Commercial Arbitration Law (AB cum laude approbatur), University of Stockholm (2006)
- > Diploma of Legal Practice, College of Law, Sydney (2004)
- > Bachelor of Law (First Class Honours), University of Sydney (2003)
- > Bachelor of Economics (First Class Honours), University of Sydney (2001)

GENEVA  
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71  
1211 Geneva 12  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 70  
F: +41 58 317 70 75  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

BERN  
Schweizerhof-Passage 7 - P.O. Box  
3001 Bern  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 50  
F: +41 58 317 70 75  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

SEOUL  
#1704 Trade Tower  
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu  
Seoul 06164  
South Korea  
P: +82 2 538 2900  
F: +82 2 538 2901  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

SINGAPORE  
6 Battery Road  
#17-01  
Singapore 049909  
P: +65 9768 8815  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

SYDNEY  
Level 7, 167 Macquarie Street  
Sydney NSW 2000  
Australia  
P: +61 2 68339907  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

## JIM MORRISON

Partner

BEC (Hons I) LLB (Hons I) LLM (*AB cum laude approbator*)

### QUOTES

- > WWL (Arbitration, 2021) says: "James Morrison is applauded by peers for his 'extensive knowledge' of international arbitration as well as his 'sharp mind' and 'pragmatic and strategic' approach".

### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- > Co-Chair, ACICA Rules Committee
- > Advisory Board, Young ICCA

### REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- > represented a major mining and metallurgy consortium in an ICC arbitration with more than USD 500 million in dispute, under Swiss law;
- > represented an Australian mining company in a high value and complex ad hoc arbitration concerning iron ore tenements;
- > represented a well-known Korean retail store in a dispute with its Japanese joint venture counterparty in Tokyo seated JCAA arbitration;
- > represented a large Korean construction company in an ICC Singapore seated arbitration against a US developer concerning a mega-development project in Korea;
- > represented a European hedge fund in a SIAC Singapore seated arbitration against a Thai insurance company concerning an M&A transaction;
- > represented the principal of one of the most significant LNG projects in the world concerning a multi-billion dollar ICC arbitration seated in Singapore;
- > represented a major steel company in a SIAC Singapore seated arbitration against liquidated damages and defects claims in the design and supply of steel for a major infrastructure project in Australia;
- > represented an international consortium of oil producers in a SIAC arbitration in Singapore against a contractor concerning change orders, defects and delays in the construction of an FSO facility in Vietnam;
- > represented a consortium of insurers in a complex high-value dispute concerning defective and delayed works in the construction of a water desalination plant in Australia;
- > represented one of the world's leading hotel operators in a joint venture dispute concerning hotel development in India - ICC arbitration seated in Singapore;
- > represented the owner of one of Indonesia's largest gas pipeline transmission systems in an UNCITRAL arbitration seated in London concerning the effect of certain regulations on pipeline operations;
- > represented a large steel manufacturer in an ICC arbitration in London concerning the alleged wrongful termination of an iron slab off-take agreement;
- > represented a well-known shipbuilding business in an arbitration before the LMAA in London concerning the construction of ship hulls;
- > represented a leading construction company in a number of related ICC London and Zurich seated arbitrations for delays and defects in power plant and water treatment projects in the Middle East;
- > represented a major welding products supplier in an ICC arbitration seated in Zurich in a dispute concerning the termination of a joint venture agreement; and
- > represented a leading engineering and construction firm in an ad hoc arbitration in London concerning delays and defects in the construction of an offshore oil platform.

GENEVA  
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71  
1211 Geneva 12  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 70  
F: +41 58 317 70 75  
contact@peterandkim.com

BERN  
Schweizerhof-Passage 7 - P.O. Box  
3001 Bern  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 50  
F: +41 58 317 70 75  
contact@peterandkim.com

SEOUL  
#1704 Trade Tower  
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu  
Seoul 06164  
South Korea  
P: +82 2 538 2900  
F: +82 2 538 2901  
contact@peterandkim.com

SINGAPORE  
6 Battery Road  
#17-01  
Singapore 049909  
P: +65 9768 8815  
contact@peterandkim.com

SYDNEY  
Level 7, 167 Macquarie Street  
Sydney NSW 2000  
Australia  
P: +61 2 68339907  
contact@peterandkim.com

## PUBLICATIONS

---

Jim Morrison has published extensively in international dispute resolution, as author of numerous academic and professional articles, as well as being a contributing author to several books on international arbitration. In particular, he is co-author of the first English language text book on Korean international arbitration law. Most recently, see: *Facebook (temporarily) Un-Friends Australia: Arbitration as a Tool in Online Media Regulation*, 26 March 2021, Kluwer Arbitration Blog (<https://bit.ly/3xNq6dC>)

GENEVA  
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71  
1211 Geneva 12  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 70  
F: +41 58 317 70 75  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

BERN  
Schweizerhof-Passage 7 - P.O. Box  
3001 Bern  
Switzerland  
P: +41 58 317 70 50  
F: +41 58 317 70 75  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

SEOUL  
#1704 Trade Tower  
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu  
Seoul 06164  
South Korea  
P: +82 2 538 2900  
F: +82 2 538 2901  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

SINGAPORE  
6 Battery Road  
#17-01  
Singapore 049909  
P: +65 9768 8815  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)

SYDNEY  
Level 7, 167 Macquarie Street  
Sydney NSW 2000  
Australia  
P: +61 2 68339907  
[contact@peterandkim.com](mailto:contact@peterandkim.com)